Town of Sanbornton ~ Recreation Commission~ Meeting Minutes

May 10, 2011 ~ 7:00 p.m. ~ Town Park

Members: Corey Robinson, Chairman, Marc Cray, Heather Goodwin, Joel Smith, Tracy Wood, Andrew Livernois, Selectmen Representative and Juliana Lonergan, Coordinator.

Present: Cray, Goodwin, Smith, Wood, and Lonergan

Meeting called to order at 7:02 p.m.

Meeting Minutes from March 8, 2011 were read. **Motion:** A motion was made by Mrs. Goodwin and seconded by Mr. Smith to accept the meeting minutes. **Vote**: Affirmative – Unanimous There was no meeting held on April 12th as it was the Town Budget committee hearing.

Financials: The Commission reviewed March & April financial paperwork. Lonergan updated that the spending was right on track. **Motion:** A motion was made by Mr. Smith and seconded by Mr. Cray to expend \$325.43 out of the NLF to pay Sport Time for the new toys for the SEC program. **Vote:** Affirmative – Unanimous **Motion:** A motion was made by Mrs. Goodwin and seconded by Mr. Cray to expend no more than \$1,500.00 out of the NLF to pay Matt Swain to install two basketball hoops at the Town park. **Vote:** Affirmative – Unanimous **Motion:** A motion was made by Mr. Cray and seconded by Mr. Smith to expend \$304.00 out of the NLF to pay for the (4) dug outs signs. **Vote:** Affirmative – Unanimous

Town Meeting: Town meeting was held on Wednesday, May 11th. Lonergan updated that everything went well.

Review Coordinator Job Description: Tabled.

Summer Day Camp: All information is out and applications are being accepted. Lonergan updated that quite a few parents are taking advantage of the early registration discount.

Egg Hunt: The Egg Hunt was held on, April 16th at Bodwell's Tree Farm. Many enjoyed this year's event. We thank Mrs. Bodwell for allowing the use of her property once again.

T-Ball Flyer: This year there are three teams. BarnZ's Cinema coached by Sean Goodwin and has 11 players; High Spirits Farm coached by Patrick Hughes and has 9 players; Jameson's Tune Up Plus coached by Michael Mattes and has 10 players. Discussions on late sign ups were discussed. A late fee will now be assessed if registrations are received after the deadline.

Pirate's Cove Invitational: Lonergan updates that \$1675.00 to date has been received for hole & tee sponsorships and \$280.00 in prizes.

New Business: Lonergan shared a request from Cindy Beaulieu to start a field hockey program this fall. Beaulieu also volunteered to coach the program. After a short discussion the commission agreed to start a trial program this year and see how it goes. Lonergan also updated that an adult soccer league has requested to use the town park on Sunday evenings for games. Lonergan said all games are scheduled for early evening and they have offered to line the field and pay for the paint.

Lonergan brought up an idea to have a batting cage and pitching machine here at the Town Park.

Old Business:

Eagle Scout Christian Stock held his ceremony here at the Town Park on Sunday, May 8th, In attendance and recognizing Christian's accomplishment were NH State Senator Jeanie Forrester who presented a Senate proclamation and a state flag that had been flown over the statehouse, NH State Representatives Bill Tobin and Dennis Fields who presented a congratulatory proclamation on behalf of the NH House of Representatives, Tilton Selectman Joe Jesseman who presented a letter of gratitude and Sanbornton Recreation Director, Julie Lonergan also expressed the Sanbornton Selectmen's gratitude and she presented two signs recognizing Christian's accomplishment which are to be attached to the dug outs.

The snack shack refit by the Eagle Scout candidate is not going to happen. Lonergan is seeking volunteers to refit the snack shack and will call some local contractors and ask for help.

Next month's meeting is Tuesday, June 14th, 2011 at 7:00 p.m. at the Town Park.

Meeting adjourned at 7:55 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted:

Juliana E. Lonergan, Coordinator

These minutes are subject to review and approval of the Recreation Commission.